
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-5961 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 
08-4440U4 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

1.0 Question_1: When will the cross sections be available for our use?  
 
Response:  Cross Sections are now available to be picked up.  If interested in obtaining a 
copy, please call the above listed number. 

2.0 Question_2: going through ebidboards.com, we pulled contract # 08-
4440u4. 
As a drilling company, we looked for the plans related to our 
interest. We could not identify the appropriate bid item #s as 
associated with the defined bid item description. We are looking for 
the following bid items (as in plans, w/appropriate blue 
prints/sketches).. 126, 127, 128, 129, 170, 171, 172. 
 
Response:  Please refer to the July 2004 Standard Plans, standard plans list in the Special 
Provisions, the project's Bridge, Sign and Soundwall Plans for work related to piles and 
CIDH piles. 

3.0 Special_Provisions_Specific: The index is based on 10% 
Question_3: Will the agency revise to the current 5% being used? 
 
Response:  An Addendum will be issued to address this change. 

4.0 Question_4: There are 3 bid items for slope paving - 211, 212, & 
213.  The bridge quantities indicate quantities for items 212, & 213 
slope paving (rock blanket) and slope paving (concrete pavers).  
Cannot find where item 211, slope paving (Concrete) is placed.  
Please advise. 
 
Response:  Pending 

5.0 Question_5:We understand that this project was postponed to August 27, 2009. Please 
confirm. 
 
Response:  As of today (07-08-09) the Bid Opening Date is 08-20-09.  A request has been 
made to change it to 08-27-09.  Until an addendum is officially issued, please bid according 
to the current bid documents. 
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6.0 Question_6:Please provide the electronic files for the contour 
grading plans (or all plans sheets).  This information was provided 
on the adjacent SANBAG 215 Project (Segments 1&2).  The issued cross 
sections do not provide adequate detail to perform an accurate 
quantity take-off. 
 
Response:   Contour grading plan information will not be provided for this project (Segments 
5 and 11).  Please bid according to current bid documents.  
 

7.0 Question_7: Retaining wall 55 requires fractured rib arrowhead 
cluster and formed relief texture.  The special provisions indicate 
fractured rib shall be measured by the square meter.  We cannot find 
bid items for the arrowhead cluster and the formed relief texture.  
Please specify the method of measurement / basis of payment for 
these two items. 
 
Response:  Pending 

8.0 Question_8: In regards to the CMU color for this project, there's 
quite a conflict.  The specials provisions on page 206 state that 
the colors are to be fed chip #30450 for segment 5 and #33440 for 
segment 11.  Yet the project plans do not state which walls are on 
what segment.  Further confusing the matter, project sheet number 
584 states that the CMU shall be Red Brown, fed chip #204000.  In 
addition, the next page, sheet number 585, says the color shall be 
Angelus Block color #207.  Please clearly define what the CMU color 
is for the block walls.    
 
Response:  Pending 

9.0 Question_9: Plan sheet Nos. 584 and 585 have conflicting details on 
whether the CMU is split-face on one side or two sides.  Page 584's 
section drawing, on the right side, shows that ALL the CMU is split-
face on both the freeway and residential sides.  While page 585 
states that if the wall is seen from city streets then it shall have 
texture on both the residential and street side and if it not then 
it shall have split-face texture on the freeway side only.  But what 
is not clear is the interpretation.  Is this based on being visible 
from 30ft away, 100 ft. away, 300 ft. away??  Caltrans should 
clearly state, with stationing points, where the wall is to receive 
one-side split-face treatment and where it is to receive texture on 
both sides of the wall.    
 
Response:  Pending 

10.0 Question_10: Sheet No. 724 there's a conflict between the sound 
reinforcement table and the typical section showing (H=3759 Thru 
H=4978).  The section says the maximum height of regular strength 
CMU shall be 2845, and after that, the remaining height must be 
high-stress CMU.  While the reinforcement table says that regular 
strength CMU can be used up thru a H=4369.  And if the H is over 
4369, then all the CMU must be high-stress.  Which call out is 
correct, the reinforcement table or the section drawing on the far 
right.  Please clearly state.   
 
Response:  Pending 

11.0 Question_11: In contract # 08-4440U4, I have looked everywhere for barrier 
rail and the elevations for the 60C concrete barrier in the cross sections and 
have yet to find any. There is plenty of it throughout the project. Could you 
either let me know where to find it or possibly have new cross sections available 
for me to do an accurate and competitive bid?      
 
Response:  For Segment 11 – Limits and elevation controls for Type 60C barrier are 



shown on the profile sheets.  Cross sections are also available at the District Office 
12.0 Question_12: On page 839 of the project plans the sound wall 

referenced on N215-W210 is only shown on this particular sheet.  
There is no blow-up profile showing the "H" or steps in height for 
this sound wall.  Please provide a true profile for this sound wall 
on structure.  Currently there is no way of checking the engineers 
estimate for this wall, except for assuming the quantity on page 840 
is correct. 
 
Response:  Details for the soundwall on the NW Connector are shown on sheets 886 
and 887. 

 


